
From: noreplyEHC@services.nsw.gov.au Sent: 06/12/2013 10:23:24 AM To: pittwater_council@pittwater.nsw.gov.au Subject: Application APP-0000612006 has been officially lodged and is awaiting assessment. (RT 123339)   Dear Pittwater Council,   Complying development application APP-0000612006 for site 2 FERN CREEK ROAD WARRIEWOOD NSW 2102 Australia 2//DP736961 has now been lodged for assessment.  Please assess this application under the provisions of the NSW Housing Code, and if there is a need for further information or queries, contact the applicant either directly or from your dashboard. To use the dashboard, please select "Comment" from the drop down menu associated with this application.   As the applicant may refer to the dashboard for updates on their application, please use your dashboard to update the status of the application when relevant. To view this now, please click here.  Please also note that the "10 day" approval process has now commenced. Kind Regards  www.ehc.nsw.gov.au This email message and any companying attachments may contain information that is confidential and is subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or attachments. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender immediately and delete this message. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly and with authority, states them to be the views of the Department of Planning. Before opening any attachments please check them for viruses and defects. Please consider the environment before printing this email.  _____________________________________________________________________  
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